
 

 

Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb a Chyfiawnder 

Cymdeithasol 
Lleoliad: 

Ystafell Bwyllgor 5 (Hybrid) 

Dyddiad: Dydd Llun, 20 Tachwedd 

2023 

Amser: 11:30

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a: 

Rhys Morgan 

Clerc y Pwyllgor 

0300 200 6565  

SeneddCydraddoldeb@senedd.cymru
------ 

Cofrestru cyn y cyfarfod (11:00-11:30)  

 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau 

(11:30)   

2 Ymchwiliad i weithrediad Cynllun Gweithredu Cymru Wrth-hiliol: 

sesiwn dystiolaeth tri 

(11:30-12:40) (Tudalennau 1 - 21)  

 

Farzana Mohammed, Muslim Doctors Cymru 

 

Debbie Eyitayo, Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Bae Abertawe 

 

Dr Shanti Karupiah, Coleg Brenhinol yr Ymarferwyr Cyffredinol 

 

 

Egwyl (12:40-13:30)  

 

 

 

------------------------Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus ------------------------



 

 

3 Ymchwiliad i weithrediad Cynllun Gweithredu Cymru Wrth-hiliol: 

sesiwn dystiolaeth pedwar 

(13:30-14:40) (Tudalennau 22 - 41)  

 

 

Uzo Iwobi, Race Council Cymru 

 

Dr Robert Jones, Prifysgol Caerdydd 

 

(Yn ogystal â thystiolaeth ysgrifenedig Dr Jones, nodwch hefyd yr adroddiad 

“Prisons in Wales, 2022 Factfile" (Saesneg yn unig) 

 

4 Papurau i'w nodi 

(14:40) 

   

4.1 Gohebiaeth rhwng y Gweinidog Cyfiawnder Cymdeithasol a’r Cadeirydd 

ynghylch Therapyddion Lleferydd ac Iaith o fewn Timau Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid 

yng Nghymru 

 (Tudalennau 42 - 44)  

4.2 Gohebiaeth gan y Pwyllgor Diwylliant, Cyfathrebu, y Gymraeg, Chwaraeon, a 

Chysylltiadau Rhyngwladol at y Gweinidog Cyfiawnder Cymdeithasol a’r Prif 

Chwip ynghylch cefnogaeth ar gyfer Wcráin 

 (Tudalennau 45 - 46)  

4.3 Gohebiaeth gan y Pwyllgor Cyllid at y Cadeirydd ynghylch craffu ar Gyllideb 

Ddrafft 2024-25 

 (Tudalennau 47 - 49)  

5 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 (vi) i wahardd y cyhoedd o 

weddill y cyfarfod heddiw 

(14:40) 

   

https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0012/2779833/Prisons-in-Wales-2022-Factfile.pdf


 

 

Egwyl (14:40 – 15:00)  

 

6 Ymchwiliad i weithrediad Cynllun Gweithredu Cymru Wrth-hiliol: 

Sesiwn friffio Llywodraeth Cymru gyda swyddogion 

(15.00 – 15.45)   

7 Ymchwiliad i’r modd y caiff y Cynllun Gweithredu Cymru Wrth-

hiliol ei weithredu: trafod y dystiolaeth 

(15:45-16:00)   



Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1

Eitem 2Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vii o Reol Sefydlog 17.42



 
 

RCGP Response to Senedd Committee Consultation on Anti-Racist Action Plan 

 

Introduction 

 

RCGP Cymru Wales understands that the Anti-Racist Action Plan (the Plan) is, at the 

time of writing, in the data gathering phase.  

 

RCGP Cymru Wales supports the principle of creating an anti-racist Wales. We are 

encouraged by the emphasis on health inequalities in the Plan and the attention the Plan 

pays to access, data and representation in the workforce.  

 

We would ask the Committee to on call the Welsh Government to also give due 

attention to the quality of care which is received by Black, Asian and ethnic minority 

people, as well the experience of staff working in health care settings generally and in 

primary care in particular.   

 

Progress since 2022 

 

Members inform RCGP Cymru Wales that implementation of the Plan is in the insight 

gathering phase. We have had sight of documentation from the Workforce Race Equality 

Standard Steering Group's July 2023 meeting and welcome collaboration between NHS 

Wales, Social Care Wales and Welsh Government to paint an accurate picture of the 

make-up of the workforce and problems faced by different groups. 

 

RCGP Cymru Wales is advised that, while equality and diversity data is available within 

these institutions, it is often not granular enough to give meaningful answers. We look 

forward to seeing data and insight which will be gathered by the Steering Group.  

 

We also note that while NHS institutions are using the language of an Anti-Racist Wales, 

we do not see this being put to the public in Wales, who may not have access to what is 

happening in the public and corporate sectors.  

 

 

Access to services 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 19



As in our response to Heath and Social Care Committee’s enquiry on mental health 

inequalities, those from black, Asian, and minority ethnic groups are less likely to seek 

help for mental health issues.1 

 

This anti-racist plan itself offers explanations as to why those form black, Asian and 

ethnic minority groups may be unlikely to access health care services, or to feel excluded 

from the same:  

 

"In 2020 the Office for National Statistics published data showing that the risk of 

death involving COVID-19 among some ethnic groups in England and Wales has 

been significantly higher than that of those of white ethnicity. Largely due to socio-

economic factors, geographical location and other circumstances, but these factors 

do not account for the entire disparity.  

 

In 2019 11.2% of healthcare workers in Wales were black, Asian and minority ethnic. 

While in 2017 the Traveller Movement conducted a survey, the results of which 

stated that 30% of respondents experienced discrimination in relation to accessing 

health care. (The Traveller Movement, 2017).  

 

Evidence suggests women from black ethnic backgrounds are 4 times more likely to 

die in childbirth, while the rate is twice as high for Asian women when compared to 

white women.  (Knight M, et al., 2021). " 

 

We note that the Plan proposes improved access to maternity support programmes 

through the Maternity and Neonatal Safety Support Programme, as well as aims to 

improve access generally. We would call for the Welsh Government to propose schemes 

similar to the aforementioned for maternity to other specific services such as mental 

health.  

 

 

Anti-Racism and Relationship-based care 

 

RCGP Cymru Wales feels that coupling the initiatives in the Plan with a relationship-

based approach to primary care would help to foster an environment where all patients 

are included. As published in our report Fit for the Future: Relationship Based Care, 

patients who know and are known to their GP are more likely to seek help from that GP 

rather than attend emergency care or wait until 'crisis point’. 2 

 

Our report states the importance of fostering a compassionate and interested approach 

from medical school onwards: "embedding relationship-based care within medical school 

curricula and GP specialty training will also help to attract trainees who are as interested 

 
1 RCGP Response to Health and Social Care Committee enquiry into Mental Health Inequalities, June 2022   
2 RCGP Fit for the Future: Relationship based care 2022 Relationship-based care (rcgp.org.uk) 

Tudalen y pecyn 20

https://www.rcgp.org.uk/policy/general-practice-covid-19-power-of-relationships.aspx


  

in people as they are diseases."3 This goes hand in hand with ensuring a workforce who 

treat all patients according to their own needs.  

 

Vulnerable groups 

 

RCGP Cymru Wales notes concerns brought to the attention of the committee regarding 

vulnerable people who come from ethnic minority backgrounds.  

 

While it is crucially important to the success and wellbeing of the people of Wales to 

deal with the problem of racism it is also important to note practical issues faced by 

people from ethnic minority backgrounds such as the language barrier.  

 

Women from ethnic minority groups who do not have English or Welsh as their first 

language often struggle with the language barrier, due to unequal gender dynamics in 

many countries4. Members report that women who present at the GP, due to time 

constraints, have no other option but to use a family member, including children to 

translate very personal information.  

 

Our members report that this can cause delays in patient care due to incorrect 

translation, embarrassment, or even deliberate mistranslation on the part of the relative. 

An acceptance of professional translation services for other languages and consideration 

for how to encourage education in English or Welsh for women is an important part of 

ensuring inclusion in health services across Wales.  

 

 

Support for staff experiencing or witnessing racism 

 

In addition to the provisions of the Anti-Racist Action Plan, our members wish to bolster 

existing procedures for dealing with workplace bullying in health care setting to ensure 

they properly deal with racism.  We ask that existing means of reporting these 

behaviours are reviewed to ensure they are fit for purpose.  

 

Members have also commented that there must be a confidential and reliable place to 

report racist behaviours among staff members. We ask the committee to call for Active 

Bystander training to be made compulsory to all healthcare professionals across Wales, 

so that colleagues who are not from black, Asian, and ethnic minority backgrounds can 

support colleagues who face racism in the workplace.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
3 RCGP Fit for the Future: Relationship based care 2022 Relationship-based care (rcgp.org.uk) 
4 Bernhard, S Journal of Refugee Studies, Volume 35, Issue 1, March 2022, Pages 282–309 

Tudalen y pecyn 21

https://www.rcgp.org.uk/policy/general-practice-covid-19-power-of-relationships.aspx


 

1 | P a g e  
 

  

 

 

 

Anti-racist Wales inquiry | Cymru Wrth-hiliol ymchwiliad 

 

We are aware that the Senedd’s Equality and Social Justice Committee is holding an inquiry to 

better understand issues relating to the implementation and delivery of the Anti-Racist Wales 

Action Plan, the purpose of which is to eradicate racism in Wales. 

 

Race Council Cymru (RCC) is delighted to be invited to share our views on the issues around the 

overall implementation and delivery of the plan, as well as some concerns that stakeholders have 

raised in areas including health, education, housing and crime and justice. 

  

Please see RCC ‘s written evidence in response to the terms of reference below that are relevant 

to our work:   

 

1. The effectiveness of Welsh Government actions to deliver the plan, including what is 

being done to ‘lead by example’ in taking a pro-active and cross-governmental approach to 

racism. 

 

RCC is proud to see that drawing on Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic communities’ experiences of 

racism, and race inequality, the plan sets out a series of actions from across Government with 

actions focused policy areas across government, including, health, culture, homes and places, 

employability and skills, education as well as a focus on leadership and representation within the 

Welsh Government and across public services.  In terms of what is being done to ‘lead by example’ 

in taking a pro-active and cross-governmental approach to racism we are proud of the work in 

Education, Crime and Justice and within the third sector. 

 

 In terms of education, RCC welcomed the report, by the Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic 

Communities, Contributions and Cynefin in the New Curriculum Working Group, chaired by 

Professor Charlotte Williams OBE, which made 51 recommendations in total. The report 

highlighted the actions the Welsh Government has taken over the last year, including: 

• Making the learning of Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic histories mandatory in the new 

Curriculum, which was rolled out from September 2022. 

• Introducing new incentives to attract more people from Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic 

backgrounds into teaching; 

• Introducing new learning materials to support teachers to teach Black, Asian and Minority 

Ethnic histories and contributions within the new Curriculum; 

• The setting up of the Diversity and Anti-Racism Professional Learning project, to provide a 

national model for professional learning for those working in education to develop an 

understanding and development of anti-racist practice; 

• Launching the new Betty Campbell MBE Professional Teaching Award to promote the work 

schools are doing to teach the importance of inclusion. 

 

 In terms of what is being done to lead by example, Jubilee Park Primary School has pioneered a  

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 22

Eitem 3

https://gov.wales/final-report-black-asian-and-minority-ethnic-communities-contributions-and-cynefin-new-curriculum
https://www.estyn.gov.wales/sites/www.estyn.gov.wales/files/2023-04/A%20Journey%20towards%20an%20Anti-Racist%20Curriculum%20-%20jubilee%20park.txt


 

2 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

whole school approach to tackling racism.  

As well as Llanwern High School in Newport, which has its own diversity club and was the first 

winner of the Betty Campbell MBE award. 

 

Cardiff University has also become a supporting organisation of Race Alliance Wales as part of its 

commitment to becoming an actively anti-racist institution. As a supporting organisation, the 

University will share ideas and support the objectives of Race Alliance Wales and have the 

opportunity to meet with other individuals and organisations interested in achieving race equality 

in Wales. The Welsh Government had committed over £1m to support the FE sector to develop 

anti-racist culture and practices in 2022-23, this has included the development of unique anti-

racism blended learning modules designed for students in the FE sector, which was launched in 

June this year. The curriculum is in the form of a metaverse – the first anti-racist virtual world. This 

innovative development provides a vast, accessible, immersive 3D environment learning 

experience developed by CAVC and produced by MX Reality in collaboration with ethnic minority 

experts from schools, colleges, universities and third parties. The extension of the Diversity and 

Anti-Racist Professional Learning (DARPL) programme to FE, to ensure that staff at all levels have 

access to high quality professional learning to help them engage with anti-racist concepts and 

principles is also a great pro-active and cross-governmental approach to racism. 

 

We have also worked with Coleg Gwent delivering bespoke antiracism to all staff in 22/23 through 

a Professional Learning Welsh Government Fund for the FE sector to realise the ambition of the 

ARWAP. The training provided all staff with the opportunity to engage with the core principles of 

anti-racism, ensuring that educators are aligned, well-prepared and knowledgeable about the 

short and long term aims of this work, and why it is so important. This enormous endeavour is just 

one step on our journey to be coming an Anti-racist Wales as we strive to find more innovative 

ways to improve the world around us, which is the key to the work at RCC. 

 

Despite the progress being made in the education sector to tackle racism, Welsh government 

figures show that for the 2021-22 academic year, of the 26,600 teachers in Wales, 25,915 of them 

said they were white. Surprisingly, there are only seven black or brown head teachers in Wales 

today. We still have some way to go to ensure that teachers in Wales are representation of the 

learners they are serving. 

 

 Crime and Justice: In terms of the evidence and supporting data from across the Criminal Justice 

System including Policing, there has been clear inequality and disproportionality in relation to the 

experiences of people from an ethnic minority and this is reflected in wider evidence of racism 

within society. The Anti-Racism Action Plan for the Criminal Justice System in Wales has been 

drawn up in the best way possible, through significant engagement and co-production with the 

individuals, groups and communities in Wales that are most affected by racial disparity and with 

those with lived experience of the impact of racism. This action plan reflects a determination 

across all of the organisations represented on the Criminal Justice Board in Wales (CJBiW) to do all 

it can to root out any racism in Justice in Wales. 

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 23

https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-wales-63246709
https://statswales.gov.wales/Catalogue/Education-and-Skills/Schools-and-Teachers/teachers-and-support-staff/school-workforce-annual-census/teachers/teachers-by-ethnicity-sector
https://statswales.gov.wales/Catalogue/Education-and-Skills/Schools-and-Teachers/teachers-and-support-staff/school-workforce-annual-census/teachers/teachers-by-ethnicity-sector


 

3 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

Despite the Anti-Racism Action Plan for the Criminal Justice System in Wales being an enormously  

significant development, it is disappointing that in Wales the percentage of Stop and Searches for 

ethnic minority people in CJIWB Data Group, 2022 was 8.95% despite the total ethnic minority 

population in Wales being 5%. This means that the number of Stop and Searches are not 

proportionate to the population.  

 

More likely to be sent to prison than White people (Prison Reform Trust, 2021): 
 Black people, 53% 
 Asian people, 55% 
 other ethnic minority groups, 81% 

 Snapshot of evidence 
 In 2020 to 2021, there were 3,052 race hate crimes in Wales. 
 This was a 16% increase from 2019 to 2020 - UK Government, 2021 
 Race hate crimes comprise around 66% of all hate crimes recorded in Wales in 2020 to 

2021 - UK Government, 2021 
 There is clear overrepresentation of ethnic minority people in our justice system and 

under-representation of staff particularly at senior levels - Prison Reform Trust, 2021 
 Inspectors found that prison staff underestimate the cultural requirements of Gypsy, Roma 

or Traveller and ethnic minority people in prison and lack training and confidence on supporting 

ethnic minority people and supporting cultural issues - Prison Reform Trust, 2021 
 The number of Muslims in prison has more than doubled over the past 18 years making up 

17% of the prison population despite making up only 5% of general population Prison Reform 

Trust, 2021 
 Young ethnic minority people make up 53% of those remanded in custody and comprise 

51% of all children and young people who are confined in Young Offender Institutions - Williams, 

2020 
 Ethnic minority people in prison often report more negatively about their experience in 

prison and relationships with staff and are more likely to experience restraint and segregation - 

Prison Reform Trust, 2021 
 Research highlights that in Wales, ethnic minority people are over-represented at every 

stage of the criminal justice system - Wales Centre for Public Policy, 2021 

Institutions are reflective of society where racism exists and the current global and local public 

discontent has shone a spotlight on racial disproportionality. According to the data for 2020/21, 56 

out of every 1,000 black people were stopped and searched in Wales, compared to 28 per 1,000 

people from a mixed ethnic background, 16 per 1,000 Asian people, and eight per 1,000 white 

people. This needs better scrutiny and more accountability to ensure these figures decrease 

dramatically over the next year of the ARWAP. 

 

2. The progress and monitoring arrangements for the Plan, including the role of the public 

sector (local authorities, health, education), third sector and where applicable, the private sector. 
 

In terms of the progress and monitoring arrangements for the Plan, including the role of the public, third 

and private sectors, the setting up of Third Sector Support Wales is a unique partnership supporting 

local, regional and national charitable and voluntary action. The Welsh Government is continuing 

to commit considerable funding through both the Third Sector Support Wales network and  

Tudalen y pecyn 24



 

4 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

Community Facilities Programme which will allow hyper-local projects as well as wider-ranging 

organisations to evolve and grow in their areas, ensuring that they remain fit-for-purpose and 

available for anyone who requires them. Diverse Cymru have received Welsh Government funding 

to provide support to vulnerable Black, Asian, and Minoritised Ethnic people across Wales who 

require mental health support. 

 

Other pioneering work to help realise the plan includes, Diverse Cymru and NHS Wales carrying out 

an audit of the All-Wales NHS Workforce Policies through an Anti-racist lens. This work was  

identified as a priority action in the Anti-racist Wales Action Plan. This work is pivotal and gaining 

the lived experience from NHS Wales staff who self-identify as Black, Asian or minoritised ethnic 

people is even more vital. This audit and recommendations will be based on the experiences and 

views of Black, Asian, and minoritised ethnic people who work in NHS Wales organisations whose 

views and experiences are central to this project and will lead to changes in All-Wales NHS 

Workforce Policies and procedures. 

 

In Health: The Welsh government's initial targets include: 
 Introducing a performance goal linked to anti-racism for leaders 
 Reverse mentoring and anti-racism training so leaders improve their understanding of 

racism 
 Employers to improve their understanding and knowledge of the Equality Act and the 

Positive Action section within it so they can recruit more people from ethnic minority backgrounds 

to make up 20% of the workforce at all levels of government 
 Resource and support the existing ethnic minority staff networks. "The actions set out in the 

plan will help promote a fairer employment market, a fairer education and training system, an 

equalising of racial opportunities and outcomes in health " 

In work, health and education. We are more likely to die in pregnancy and giving birth. The pay gap 

between white and Black Asian and minority ethnic women is huge. 

 

Housing: In housing, we see that Anti-racism and hate crime training will be offered to private 

residential landlords and agents in Wales. This is a positive move as it means that Landlords would 

then be able to respond quickly and offer appropriate support where tenants have experienced 

racism and/or hate crime. Some organisations such as Rent Smart Wales has already start this non-

mandatory training. 

 

3. The progress made by the Racial Disparity Unit, and whether there are gaps in data 

collection and analysis of data is being carried out effectively. 

 

The Race Disparity Unit oversees a programme of evidence that is focused on Black, Asian and 

Minority Ethnic people, Migrants, Refugees, Asylum Seekers, Travellers, Roma and Gypsies. The aim 

is to improve the availability, quality, granularity and accessibility of evidence of individuals with the 

above protected and associated characteristics so that we fully understand the level and types of 

inequalities across Wales.  

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 25

https://www.nhsconfed.org/articles/employment-policy-and-procedures
https://www.gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2022-06/anti-racist-wales-action-plan_0.pdf
https://rentsmart.gov.wales/en/home/


 

5 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

While some progress has been made in scoping and piloting a data collection of equality data from 

Public Sector Bodies in Wales, Wales equality evidence audit and gaps analysis leading to further 

priorities, includes paper on sources, strengths and weaknesses per Unit advice and guidance 

materials on sources there are future recommendations for priorities. Research has also been 

carried out into the current descriptions of characteristics, what they mean and the barriers to 

improving existing equality data collection, reporting and use and how these could be addressed. 

There are still major gaps in examining how and whether data on pay gaps can be collected and 

published for different protected and associated characteristics. Data collection and analysis of data 

will be carried out effectively when the following actions are taken: 

 

4.03 Publish an analysis of all social care statistics by ethnicity  

4.04 Adults receiving social care Census to include ethnicity  

 4.05 Review Social Care Research and Development strategy from an equalities (particularly race) 

perspective.  

4.06 Identify the gaps in evidence in relation to all domains including criminal justice data collected 

and reported on ethnicity  

4.08 Leadership and organisational culture change: A study of antiracist Wales culture change 

efforts  - WG45645 (gov.wales) 
 

This will enable decision makers across Wales to develop better informed policies and measure 

their impact. It will also drive us towards better outcomes for people with protected and associated 

characteristics and contribute to a more equal Wales as set out in the Well-being of Future 

Generations (Wales) Act 2015. This will also provide clear challenge to the Welsh Government and 

Public Sector Bodies around the evidence they need to monitor and the actions that need to be 

taken as a result of the evidence presented. Ensuring visible data feeds through to real change. 

 

There is a real lack of evidence on equality, however there is sufficient evidence to show us that 

inequality exists and action is required. Linked to trust there may be a lack of confidence in 

communities that improved evidence will lead to change in individuals’ lives and experiences. 

It is important to report to accountability groups so that they can use the evidence with confidence 

to challenge policies and organisations so that real change can be achieved.  

Another issue in data collection and analysis of data is being carried out effectively is that Minority 

populations are less visible in evidence and it is often difficult to break down survey data for small 

populations as sample sizes are not large enough to provide estimates for these groups. Some 

characteristics or combinations of characteristic are not collected in survey or administrative data. 

 

4. What channels of communication have been established to ensure people with lived 

experience are informed of the plan’s progress and what changes are happening as a result of the 

plan. 

 

Many channels of communication have been established to ensure people with lived experience 

are informed of the plan’s progress. For example, the An Anti-Racist Wales (ARWAP) 

Stakeholder Bulletin provides a weekly update of community news, events, training, resources, 

and other useful information for stakeholder engagement, and wider distribution to 

communities. 

Tudalen y pecyn 26

https://www.gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2022-09/priorities-2022-to-2027.pdf


 

6 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

There have also been various networks set up who all help to drive forward the ARWAP such as 

the  Criminal Justice Anti-Racism Action Plan for Wales Community Engagement Network, 

Multicultural Hubs etc. There are a number of communications teams covering major 

departments and portfolios, such as Climate Change, Health and Social Services, Education, 

Economy and Social Justice and Communities. These deliver a broad range of communications 

activities to Ministers and departments, including strategic communications planning and other 

services for those areas. The communications activities for the Welsh Government as a whole 

are prioritised according to the priorities set out in the Programme for Government. The 

priorities have been disseminated via social media and the media in general. Through cross 

collaboration with various grassroots organisations the plan’s progress has been disseminated 

however, there is more that needs to be done to ensure that the government’s plans are far 

reaching. For example, local authorities, Citizens advice bureau etc. need to play a pivotal role 

and acting as conduits for the Plan’s progress. Media broadcasters all need to continue to 

celebrate the government’s ambition of an antiracist Wales and why this is so important to our 

shared history.  There is a need for a whole nation approach to tackling racism and this means 

taking an all hands on deck approach to realise the government’s ambition. A targeted 

advertising campaign/ social media reels in various language spoken across Wales including BSL 

around the ARWAP would also help to ensure people with lived experience are informed of the 

plan’s progress and what changes are happening as a result of the plan.  

  

5. The effectiveness of the Plan in its first year, including whether actions have been 

delivered, what the key outcomes have been so far and to determine why any outstanding 

actions have not been implemented. 

In relation to ethnic minority people’s resilience and success despite racism experienced. 

 

The effectiveness of the Plan in its first year, including whether actions have been delivered, what 

the key outcomes have been so far and to determine why any outstanding actions have not been 

implemented can be measured through the following: 

 

In relation to ethnic minority people’s resilience and success despite racism experienced – Because 

the Welsh Government have funded and supported community-led organisations in an open and 

fair way, we see a massive investment in bettering the lives of these groups which helps to build 

confidence and foster positive relations amongst different community groups. We also see that  

policy development and the design of service provision now includes a diverse range of voices 

from Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic communities at regional and national level, using their lived 

experiences to find creative solutions to policy and service development and delivery 

 

In relation to ethnic minority people’s experience of racism in every-day life 

 Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic people are aware of the complaints procedures when accessing 

public services and are able to access those in the language which they require when needed 

without any fear, barriers or retribution. The issue here is that there are still sentiments that no 

action will be taken when racism occurs within many communities so many complaints are never 

made. 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 27

mailto:Bryn.hall@clinks.org


 

7 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

In delivering actions, the police service in Wales should be seen to be proactively tackling racism 

and working with Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic people and the wider community to improve 

community cohesion in the delivery of police services. This includes the elimination of Physical and 

online Hate crime. This is yet to be realised. 

 In terms of the justice process in dealing with racism, this needs more scrutiny in collaboration  

with Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic communities and funding targeted at community leaders 

who are valued for their contributions to Wales. 

 

In relation to ethnic minority people’s experience of racism in service delivery 

 Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic students and their carers still don’t have confidence that 

education settings have effective policies to prevent racist bullying/micro aggressions and that 

these are dealt with effectively when they do occur. Many institutions across Wales do not have 

an anti-racism policy with clear escalation routes to advisory services, therefore many such 

incidents go unreported leaving the culprits free to reoffend. 

 

More needs to be done to ensure that Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic people experience 

improved access to public services which are equitable and culturally appropriate to their needs. 

This also includes public sector providers being culturally aware and competent in delivering 

services to Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic people which recognises the differences amongst 

ethnic minority groups. This requires further efforts by the Welsh Government to ensure that 

public sector providers understand the mental health impact and inherited trauma that racism 

creates on the lives of those affected thus adopting a zero tolerance to racial discrimination 

or inequality in public sector service delivery. Public sector providers will need to be clear on which 

services they provide, their services users and the outcomes of any issues of racism faced needs to 

be taken seriously and used as a case in point for why the need to eradicate racism is so 

important.  

 

In relation to ethnic minority people’s experience of racism in the workplace/racism in gaining 

jobs and opportunities. 

We know that the public sector workforce in Wales does not represent the population it serves at 

all levels of the organisation so this needs to be addressed through unbiased recruitment and 

training for all hiring managers.  This can be measured through improved identification and 

promotion of practice that works in reducing employment inequalities, discrimination and barriers 

for Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic people in all aspects of recruitment, selection and career 

progression. It’s clear that some leaders and senior management in public and third sector are 

visibly demonstrating how they are working to embed anti-racism within their organisations as a 

mandatory aspect of their performance management. This needs to be consistent across the 

board and annual audits need to take place with penalties for those organisations who fail to 

embed anti-racist practices within their organisations. To do this, all staff in public sector and 

funded bodies will have to receive mandatory training on anti-racism and Allyship in 2 phases. The 

Welsh Government can monitor this through a points system which organisations are scored on 

how actively anti-racist they are thus breaking down barriers for ethnic minority staff who are 

often marginalised in the workplace. 

. 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 28



 

8 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

In relation to ethnic minority people’s experience when there is a lack of visible role models in 

positions of power there are some outstanding actions that have not been implemented for 

example, Public, private and third sector organisations still do not have senior leadership teams 

that are representative and inclusive. Just 51 of the top 1,097 workplace roles in the UK are held by 

black, Asian and minority ethnic people, that amounts to just 4.6%, despite the fact that black, 

Asian and minority ethnic groups make up 14% of the population. 

Ethnic minority women are particularly poorly represented, taking up only 10 of the top positions.  

There is one Black female Deputy Principal at an FE College in Wales, which is the largest FE College 

in Wales and third largest in the UK, with over 30,000 students and 1,000 staff. It is therefore 

imperative that public, private and third sector organisations develop Black, Asian and Minority 

Ethnic people to take up ‘positions of power’.  

 

6. Help further understanding of what other interventions are needed to support delivery of 

the plan and whether there are barriers to implementing the plan. 

Thanks to the Welsh Government’s support for the plan, more than £2.8m has been shared between 

22 local, regional, national or independently run culture, heritage and sport organisations across 

Wales, to be spent over the next three years. £1.67m has also been awarded to the Welsh 

Government’s cultural and sport arm’s length bodies with the aim of reinforcing the importance of 

teaching past and present experiences and contributions of Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic 

communities across Wales. Some other interventions needed to support delivery of the plan is 

around mandatory ethnicity pays gap reporting, modelled on the current gender pay disclosure 

requirements, which would be a transformative step to address racial inequality at work and 

overcome practical difficulties in the workplace.  Establishing a standard ethnicity pay reporting 

framework would be more challenging than was the case even for gender pay gap reporting given 

that sample sizes for ethnic minorities groups are so small across Wales with few ethnically diverse 

colleagues in senior roles. Gender pay gap reporting has driven transparency and progress, and the 

same is needed for ethnicity pay gap reporting. Ethnicity pay reporting is an important lever for 

businesses and their stakeholders to assess if and where inequality based on ethnicity exists in their 

workforce. That’s why we believe it is so important that businesses both capture and learn from this 

data. Mandatory reporting of data, and the associated narrative that shows understanding of the 

data and the actions being taken to improve, for both ethnicity and gender pay, will help create 

fairer workplaces and societies and kick-start real change. 

It must be a collective goal that the ARWAP supports this intervention so that organisations truly 

reflect the communities we live in given businesses the tools they need to see the current reality 

and where changes need to happen. 

 Concerns around the legality of collecting ethnicity data, poor response rates from employees and 

ensuring employee anonymity were among the most common barriers to publishing ethnicity pay 

data.  

 

Other interventions such as enhancing the learning and development of all community leaders and 

making available a programme for ethnic minority staff within organisations that helps improve the 

life chances for people of all ages, through learning, personal development and active citizenship 

are needed to support delivery of the plan. By developing the skills and confidence of collective 

workforces, this will strengthen organisations capacity to respond to the opportunities and 

challenges inherent within this ambitious ARWAP. This intervention will build the capacity of  

Tudalen y pecyn 29



 

9 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

Community leaders, practitioners, and active citizens to support community empowerment. By 

developing shared learning actions and embedding best practice across Wales, we will build 

stronger, more resilient communities. 

More funding should be invested into youth work, family learning and other early intervention work 

with children, young people and families as well as Community-based adult learning, including adult 

literacies and English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) 

As well as learning for vulnerable and disadvantaged groups in the community, for example, people  

with disabilities, care leavers or offenders; • volunteer development; and Learning support and 

guidance in the community. Key community planning partners should be encouraged to work 

together and with people and communities across Wales and within localities to implement, review 

and report on the ARWAP.   

. 

Other interventions needed to support delivery of the plan includes expanding the availability of 

opportunities for community leaders to be involved in policy development through 

recommendations and feedback from trusted partners. This can be done via roundtable events & 

mentoring circles etc. There is also a need to set quotas for mandatory equalities training for all 

private and public sector organisations starting with universities and colleges, learners included. 

 

7. Given the importance of intersectionality, the inquiry will also consider how people’s 

intersecting identities have been considered when developing and implementing the Plan. 

 

 Visibility and representation of underrepresented communities across Wales is necessary. Each 

community should have a seat at the table, these seats should no longer be reserved for solely 

those from white privileged backgrounds who are often very detached as to what is happening 

across society. We will continue to work together with our partners across Wales as we believe 

that change requires teamwork, bringing together those with specialist knowledge and living 

experience, and skills in human connection. The ARWAP requires transparency, authenticity, and 

courageous conversations to occur; change will not happen without these. We should be role 

modelling and championing anti-racism so we can be the drivers of the change we seek. 

 

Given the importance of intersectionality, people’s intersecting identities have been considered to 

an extent when developing and implementing the Plan. But it is important to note that in terms of 

rurality individual’s geographic location is considered a category for either advantage or 

disadvantage in intersectionality. People living in rural areas face challenges in regard to the access 

and availability of services. The geographic dispersion of the population means that individuals 

must travel farther to access services and that service providers delivering services such as home 

health care are challenged in their ability to bring services to individuals living in rural areas, 

growing older in rural areas is especially challenging due to limited access to the support of both 

formal service and informal support from family members 

 

Poverty and disability can also be a challenge as people living in rural areas are more likely than 

those in more densely populated areas to live in poverty with limited access to getting around. 

Having lower than the national level incomes in rural area has life course consequences in that 

many older adults in rural areas come into late life with fewer resources as compared to their 

counterparts in more densely populated areas. Recognising that there are different kinds of  

Tudalen y pecyn 30



 

10 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

oppression that members of different minority communities experience is vital to pursuing a 

design approach that practices a reparative reframing of anti-racist approaches through an 

intersectional lens. 

 

Resources: 

 

https://www.sociology.cam.ac.uk/antiracism-intersectionality-and-struggle-dignity 

 

 https://www.gov.wales/anti-racist-wales-action-plan 

 

Criminal Justice Anti-Racism Action Plan for Wales - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 

socsci-10-00137-v2 (1).pdf 
 

 
Professor Uzo Iwobi CBE FLSW 
Founder & CEO Race Council Cymru 

Fellow Learned Society of Wales 

Tudalen y pecyn 31

https://www.sociology.cam.ac.uk/antiracism-intersectionality-and-struggle-dignity
https://www.gov.wales/anti-racist-wales-action-plan
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/criminal-justice-anti-racism-action-plan-for-wales/criminal-justice-anti-racism-action-plan-for-wales
file:///C:/Users/ryand/Downloads/socsci-10-00137-v2%20(1).pdf


 1 

Anti-racist Wales inquiry (Crime and Justice) 
 

Cardiff University’s Wales Governance Centre has carried out wide-ranging research into the topic 

of criminal justice in Wales over the last decade. This research has helped to uncover a range of 

issues including those relating to sentencing and imprisonment, alternative criminal justice models, 

the legal economy, and the ‘jagged edge’ of criminal justice in Wales. In this evidence submission 

I focus on two areas. The first draws upon official data to provide the inquiry with the latest 

information on the extent of racial disproportionality within the Welsh criminal justice system. 

The second relates to the effectiveness of the crime and justice section of the Anti-racist Wales 

Action Plan and the unique constitutional arrangements for criminal justice in Wales. 

 

1. Racial Disproportionality in the Welsh Criminal Justice System 

 

1.1  The Ministry of Justice’s (2021: 3) Ethnicity and the Criminal Justice System 2020 identified that 

minority ethnic groups are ‘over-represented’ within most stages of the criminal justice 

system in England and Wales. This research follows the publication of the Lammy Review 

in 2017 and its conclusion that people from minority ethnic backgrounds in England and 

Wales are drawn disproportionately into the criminal justice system (Lammy Review, 

2017). However, while both publications provide a clear insight into the problems facing 

minority communities across England and Wales as a whole, neither the Ministry of Justice 

nor the Lammy Review provide a disaggregated picture for Wales. 

 

1.2  Over the past five years, research by the Wales Governance Centre has evidenced the 

prevalence and extent of racial disproportionality within the Welsh criminal justice system. 

Drawing upon official data, much of which gathered using the Freedom of Information 

Act 2000, Sentencing and Immediate Custody in Wales (Jones, 2019a), Sentencing and Imprisonment 

in Wales (Jones, 2019b), and the Welsh Criminal Justice System: On the Jagged Edge (Jones and 

Wyn Jones, 2022) found that individuals from non-White backgrounds in Wales were over-

represented in almost all stages of the criminal justice system.  The conclusion drawn from 

this research is that racial disproportionality within the Welsh criminal justice system is 

both systematic (found in all areas of the system) and consistent (trends are observed across 

multiple years). 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 32



 2 

1.3  Official data show that racial disproportionality can be found within every stage of the 

Welsh criminal justice system: 

 

Policing  

 

• Home Office data show that there is a disproportionate use of stop and search on Black 

and Mixed ethnic groups in Wales. In 2021/22, there were 18 stop and searches per 1,000 

Black (or Black British) people in Wales and 7 per 1,000 for Mixed groups. The number 

of searches per 1,000 people was the same for White (5) and Asian (5) groups in 2021/22.1  

 

• Despite comprising 0.9 per cent of the general population, 2 per cent of all those arrested 

by Welsh forces in in 2021/22 belonged to a Black ethnic group. In 2021/22, there were 

30 arrests per 1,000 Black (or Black British) people in Wales and 11 per 1,000 for Mixed 

groups. The lowest arrest rate was recorded for individuals from an Asian (8 per 1,000) 

background followed by those from a White background (13 per 1,000).2  

 

• Data on the number of times police tactics were used show that individuals from a Black, 

Asian or Mixed background were overrepresented in police use of force statistics in 

2021/22. While the 2021 Census found that 4.9 per cent of the Welsh population belonged 

to a Black, Asian or Mixed ethnic group, 8.1 per cent of all incidents of police restraint 

were against individuals from a Black, Asian or Mixed ethnic background in 2021/22.3  

 

• Individuals belonging to a Black, Asian or Mixed ethnic group in Wales were also over-

represented within police use of ‘Less lethal weapons’ in 2021/22. 5.9 per cent of all 

incidents where a Conducted Energy Device (i.e. a TASER) was used by Welsh forces was 

against someone from a Black, Asian or Mixed ethnic background in 2021/22.4  

 

 

 
1 Data were obtained from the Home Office via the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
2 Data were obtained from the Home Office via the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
3 Data were obtained via the Home Office’s (2022) Police use of force statistics, England and Wales: April 2021 to March 
2022. This information is available at: https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/police-use-of-force-statistics-
england-and-wales-april-2021-to-march-2022 
All population data used in this submission were taken from the Census 2021 using a custom data set. This 
information is available at: https://www.ons.gov.uk/census  
4 This total includes all incidents including where a CED device is drawn, aimed, arced, red-dot, drive-stun, fired and 
angle drive-stun. 

Tudalen y pecyn 33

https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/police-use-of-force-statistics-england-and-wales-april-2021-to-march-2022
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/police-use-of-force-statistics-england-and-wales-april-2021-to-march-2022
https://www.ons.gov.uk/census


 3 

Courts and Sentencing 

 

• The Lammy Review (2017) found that individuals from a Black, Asian or Minority Ethnic 

(BAME) background were less likely to enter guilty pleas due to a lack of trust in the 

criminal justice system. Disaggregated data show that between 2010 and 2022 a higher 

proportion of White defendants (73.4 per cent) pleaded guilty at the Crown Court 

compared to individuals from a Black, Asian or Mixed ethnic background (67.8 per cent) 

background.   

 

• Between 2010 and 2022, individuals from a Black (74 per cent), Asian (73 per cent) and 

Mixed (67 per cent) ethnic group recorded a higher average custody rate at the Crown 

Court in Wales than White (61 per cent) defendants.5 

 

• Academic research has identified clear racial disparities in sentencing outcomes when 

considering offence type. In particular, studies have shown that individuals from ethnic 

minority backgrounds are far more likely to receive custodial sentences for drug related 

offences (Hopkins et al. 2016; Isaac, 2020). In Wales, over a 12 year period between 2010 

and 2022, the average custody rate for defendants sentenced for drug offences at the 

Crown Court was higher for Black (79.7 per cent), Asian (79.2 per cent), and Mixed (70.9 

per cent) individuals than those from a White (56.2 per cent) ethnic background.6 

 

• Individuals from Black, Asian or Mixed ethnic backgrounds are also more likely to receive 

longer custodial sentences than those belonging to a White ethnic group. Between 2010 

and 2022, the average custodial sentence length in Wales was higher for Black (25.4 

months), Asian (24.6 months) and Mixed (18.7 months) offenders sentenced in Wales than 

for those from a White (16.9 months) ethnic group.7   

 

 

 
5 Data were obtained via the Ministry of Justice’s (2023) Criminal Justice System Statistics Quarterly: December 2022 (Crown 
Court Data Tool). This information is available at: https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/criminal-justice-
system-statistics-quarterly-december-2022  
6 Data were obtained via the Ministry of Justice’s (2023) Criminal Justice System Statistics Quarterly: December 2022 (Crown 
Court Data Tool). This information is available at: https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/criminal-justice-
system-statistics-quarterly-december-2022 
7 Data were obtained via the Ministry of Justice’s (2023) Criminal Justice System Statistics Quarterly: December 2022 
(Outcomes by Offence Data Tool). This information is available at: https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/criminal-
justice-system-statistics-quarterly-december-2022 

Tudalen y pecyn 34

https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/criminal-justice-system-statistics-quarterly-december-2022
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/criminal-justice-system-statistics-quarterly-december-2022
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/criminal-justice-system-statistics-quarterly-december-2022
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/criminal-justice-system-statistics-quarterly-december-2022
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/criminal-justice-system-statistics-quarterly-december-2022
https://www.gov.uk/government/statistics/criminal-justice-system-statistics-quarterly-december-2022


 4 

The Prison and Probation Population 

 

• Since 2017, the number of Welsh prisoners (based on home address prior to entering 

custody) from a Black, Asian or Mixed ethnic background has increased by 11.8 per cent 

at a time when the overall Welsh prison population fell by 2.8 per cent.8 In 2017, prisoners 

from a Black, Asian or Mixed ethnic background represented 8.1 per cent of the total 

Welsh prison population, this figure had increased to 9.3 per cent in 2022.9 

 

• In 2022, there were 53 Black people from Wales in prison for every 10,000 of the 

population. This rate compared to just 14 White people per 10,000 of the population. 

There were 20 Asian people in prison per 10,000 and 29 people from a Mixed background 

per 10,000 in prison in 2022. 

 

• Individuals from Black and Mixed ethnic groups are also over-represented amongst the 

probation population in Wales. For every 10,000 Black people living in Wales, 90 were 

under probation supervision in 2022. This compared to a rate of 44 per 10,000 for 

individuals from a White background, 35 for Asian and 56 for those from a Mixed ethnic 

group.  

 

• The Ministry of Justice’s (2021) most recent Ethnicity and the Criminal Justice System report 

found that Black prisoners are consistently more likely to serve a higher proportion of their 

determinate sentences in prison than any other ethnic group. Disaggregated data show that 

between 2015 and 2018, Mixed prisoners from Wales (63 per cent) served a higher 

proportion of their determinate sentences in prison followed by Black (61 per cent), White 

(57 per cent) and Asian (57 per cent) prisoners.10  

 

 

 

 

 

 
8 From 390 prisoners in 2017 to 436 prisoners from a Black, Asian or Mixed ethnic background in 2022. 
9 Data were obtained from the Home Office via the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
10 Data were obtained from the Home Office via the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
The Ministry of Justice are currently handling a request for the latest data on the proportion of determinate 
sentences served broken down by ethnic group in Wales. 

Tudalen y pecyn 35



 5 

2. The Anti-racist Wales Action Plan: On the Jagged Edge 

 

2.1  The Welsh Criminal Justice System: On the Jagged Edge charted the emergence of a distinct Welsh 

criminal justice system. These distinct and highly anomalous arrangements reflect the fact 

that the institutions formally responsible for criminal justice in Wales simply cannot 

operate in isolation from those areas of social policy that fall under the auspices of the 

Welsh Government. In post-devolution Wales, those charged with the responsibility for 

conceiving and operationalising criminal justice policy are almost invariably operating 

across the line between devolved and reserved responsibilities. The Welsh criminal justice 

system, therefore, is best characterised as being constituted across a ‘jagged edge’ of 

intersecting competences and responsibilities shared between two governments with 

different political priorities and accountable through different electoral mandates (Jones 

and Wyn Jones, 2022: 8).  

 

2.2 What emerges out of this unprecedented and highly unusual set of constitutional 

arrangements is enormous complexity and inherent frustration.11 The Welsh 

Government’s commitment to tackling racial discrimination in the Welsh criminal justice 

system, as set out in the Anti-racist Wales Action Plan, offers a clear insight into the 

limitations imposed upon it when operating as a subordinate or ‘minor partner’ in the 

Welsh criminal justice system (Jones and Wyn Jones, 2022: 110). For example, while the 

Anti-racist Wales Action Plan sets out to ‘improve outcomes’ and ‘tackle systemic racism’, 

the plan also acknowledges that the Welsh Government (2022: 113) ‘cannot deliver real 

change in this area’ without the support of its criminal justice ‘partners’ from the Criminal 

Justice Board for Wales. The effectiveness of the Welsh Government’s strategy to combat 

racism in the Welsh criminal justice system is, therefore, heavily dependent on the work of 

agencies and organisations for which they have no formal control or responsibility. The 

Welsh Government subsequently finds itself in a position where it is responsible without 

power (Jones and Wyn Jones, 2022).   

 

2.3 If the Equality and Social Justice Committee’s inquiry is to fully gauge how effective the 

Anti-racist Wales Action Plan is, it will need to closely scrutinise the actions of those formally 

responsible for the criminal justice system in Wales. This includes partners in the Criminal 

 
11 Wales is the only common law country in the world to have an executive and legislature without its own distinct 
legal jurisdiction (Huckle, 2016; National Assembly for Wales’ Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee, 
2012). 

Tudalen y pecyn 36



 6 

Justice Board for Wales, such as HM Prison and Probation Service, HM Courts and 

Tribunals Service, the Crown Prosecution Service, and Chief Constables in Wales. 

However, while the many partners that comprise the Criminal Justice Board for Wales are 

undoubtedly key to the operational delivery of justice services in Wales, many of the 

intractable problems responsible for racial disparity in the criminal justice system are 

rooted in the criminal law itself. Examples include the guidance on reasonable grounds for 

a stop and search as set out in Code A of the Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984 

(Independent Office for Police Conduct, 2022), the law on joint enterprise (Hattenstone, 

2023), and the provisions included in the Police, Crime, Sentencing and Court Act 2022 

(Criminal Justice Alliance, 2021). Significantly, despite the support being leant by criminal 

justice partners in Wales to the Anti-racist Wales Action Plan, the legislative and policy levers 

which are crucial to delivering systematic and overarching change in this area reside in the 

highly centralised Ministerial departments in Whitehall (Jones and Wyn Jones, 2022). The 

extent to which that members of the Criminal Justice Board for Wales can successfully lobby 

for legislative or policy change on Wales’ behalf in Westminster/Whitehall is, however, 

subject to a high degree of uncertainty.  

 

2.4  There is good cause to be sceptical about the prospect of achieving meaningful change in 

Wales. Firstly, despite the efforts being made by criminal justice partners in Wales to 

support the aims behind the Anti-racist Wales Action Plan or even its own Criminal Justice 

Anti-Racism Action Plan for Wales, the highly centralised nature of Ministerial departments 

in Whitehall means that Wales often ‘counts for very little’ in and for the institutions of 

the England and Wales criminal justice system (Jones and Wyn Jones, 2022: 81-82). It is 

perhaps a little hopeful, it not unrealistic, to therefore expect members of the Criminal 

Justice Board for Wales to successfully lobby Ministers and senior officials in Whitehall to 

deliver the sweeping reforms needed to deliver a truly Anti-racist system in Wales. This 

point is further reinforced by the fact that previous efforts to tackle racial discrimination 

in the criminal justice system for England and Wales have failed to deliver meaningful 

change. Despite accepting all 35 of the recommendations made by the Lammy Review in 

2017, for example, the UK Government has yet to implement many of the review’s 

recommendations in full (House of Commons Debate, 30 June 2020). A report published 

by the Prison Reform Trust (2022), five years on from Lammy Review, found that not one 

recommendation relating to prisons had been met in full. Crucially, while the Welsh 

Government cites the ‘explain or reform’ principle set out in the Lammy Review in its 

Tudalen y pecyn 37



 7 

Anti-racist Wales Action Plan, the Prison Reform Trust (2022: 5) concluded that the 

recommendation has yet to produce ‘the desired outcome’ in prisons across England and 

Wales.  

 

2.5 The success of the Welsh Government’s Anti-racist Wales Action Plan is also likely to depend 

on the impact of the Criminal Justice Board for Wales’ own Criminal Justice Anti-Racism 

Action Plan for Wales. While the Criminal Justice Board for Wales’ decision to publish its 

own strategy can be viewed as a credible and worthwhile attempt by criminal justice 

agencies in Wales to attend to the (often overlooked) distinct Welsh policy landscape, it is 

unclear why there is a need for two separate (but overlapping) strategies seemingly 

committed to the same aim. This uncertainty is compounded further by the fact that the 

Welsh Government’s strategy vows to work alongside ‘partners’ in the Criminal Justice 

Board for Wales (Welsh Government, 2022:113), while the Criminal Justice Board for 

Wales’ (2022: 10) plan supports the development of a ‘one public service’ approach 

alongside the Welsh Government. The existence of two duplicate ‘Anti-racism/Anti-racist’ 

strategies has the potential to add unnecessary complication to a problem area already 

characterised by enormous complexity. The publication of two strategies also stands as a 

clear example of the complications surrounding ‘joined-up’ policy solutions ‘when neither 

level of government has control over all of the policy levers necessary to effect change’ 

(Jones and Wyn Jones, 2022: 9). 

 

2.6 Notwithstanding the efforts being made by Welsh Government officials and ‘partners’ in 

the criminal justice system in Wales, the constitutional arrangements underpinning the 

Welsh criminal justice system pose an undeniable and considerable threat to the ambitious 

vision set out in the Anti-racist Action Plan.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen y pecyn 38



 8 

References 

 

Criminal Justice Alliance (2021), How the PCSC Bill will entrench racial inequality in the criminal justice 

system: an overview. London: Criminal Justice Alliance. Available at:  

https://www.criminaljusticealliance.org/wp-content/uploads/Ten-ways-the-PCSC-Bill-will-

entrench-racial-inequality-FINAL.pdf   

 

Criminal Justice Board for Wales (2022), Criminal Justice Anti-Racism Action Plan for Wales. Criminal 

Justice Board for Wales. Available at:  

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data

/file/1124127/Criminal_Justice_Anti-Racism_Action_Plan_for_Wales_-_Interactive.pdf  

 

Hattenstone, S. (2023), ‘Most people prosecuted under joint enterprise from minority ethnic 

background’. The Guardian, 30 September 2023. Available at:  

https://www.theguardian.com/law/2023/sep/30/most-people-prosecuted-under-joint-

enterprise-from-minority-ethnic-background  

 

Hopkins, K., Uhrig, N. & Colahan, M. (2016), Associations between ethnic background and being sentenced 

to prison in the Crown Court in England and Wales in 2015. London: Ministry of Justice Analytical 

Services. Available at:  

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/5a814a3d40f0b62305b8e241/associations-

between-ethnic-background-being-sentenced-to-prison-in-the-crown-court-in-england-and-

wales-2015.pdf  

 

House of Commons Debate, 30 June 2020. Lamy Review. Volume 678. Available at:  

https://hansard.parliament.uk/commons/2020-06-30/debates/9846E64F-6A5D-44E5-A98F-

4CB6D65D90AF/LammyReview#:~:text=They%20have%20not%20implemented%20it,wrong

%20to%20pretend%20anything%20else.  

 

Huckle, T. (2016), Why Wales Needs Its Own Legal Jurisdiction. Cardiff: Institute of Welsh Affairs. 

Available at: 

https://www.iwa.wales/agenda/2016/04/why-wales-needs-its-own-legal-

jurisdiction/#:~:text=At%20the%20root%20of%20the,laws%2C%20in%20the%2016th%20cen

tury.  

Tudalen y pecyn 39

https://www.criminaljusticealliance.org/wp-content/uploads/Ten-ways-the-PCSC-Bill-will-entrench-racial-inequality-FINAL.pdf
https://www.criminaljusticealliance.org/wp-content/uploads/Ten-ways-the-PCSC-Bill-will-entrench-racial-inequality-FINAL.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1124127/Criminal_Justice_Anti-Racism_Action_Plan_for_Wales_-_Interactive.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/1124127/Criminal_Justice_Anti-Racism_Action_Plan_for_Wales_-_Interactive.pdf
https://www.theguardian.com/law/2023/sep/30/most-people-prosecuted-under-joint-enterprise-from-minority-ethnic-background
https://www.theguardian.com/law/2023/sep/30/most-people-prosecuted-under-joint-enterprise-from-minority-ethnic-background
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/5a814a3d40f0b62305b8e241/associations-between-ethnic-background-being-sentenced-to-prison-in-the-crown-court-in-england-and-wales-2015.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/5a814a3d40f0b62305b8e241/associations-between-ethnic-background-being-sentenced-to-prison-in-the-crown-court-in-england-and-wales-2015.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/5a814a3d40f0b62305b8e241/associations-between-ethnic-background-being-sentenced-to-prison-in-the-crown-court-in-england-and-wales-2015.pdf
https://hansard.parliament.uk/commons/2020-06-30/debates/9846E64F-6A5D-44E5-A98F-4CB6D65D90AF/LammyReview#:~:text=They%20have%20not%20implemented%20it,wrong%20to%20pretend%20anything%20else
https://hansard.parliament.uk/commons/2020-06-30/debates/9846E64F-6A5D-44E5-A98F-4CB6D65D90AF/LammyReview#:~:text=They%20have%20not%20implemented%20it,wrong%20to%20pretend%20anything%20else
https://hansard.parliament.uk/commons/2020-06-30/debates/9846E64F-6A5D-44E5-A98F-4CB6D65D90AF/LammyReview#:~:text=They%20have%20not%20implemented%20it,wrong%20to%20pretend%20anything%20else
https://www.iwa.wales/agenda/2016/04/why-wales-needs-its-own-legal-jurisdiction/#:~:text=At%20the%20root%20of%20the,laws%2C%20in%20the%2016th%20century
https://www.iwa.wales/agenda/2016/04/why-wales-needs-its-own-legal-jurisdiction/#:~:text=At%20the%20root%20of%20the,laws%2C%20in%20the%2016th%20century
https://www.iwa.wales/agenda/2016/04/why-wales-needs-its-own-legal-jurisdiction/#:~:text=At%20the%20root%20of%20the,laws%2C%20in%20the%2016th%20century


 9 

Independent Office for Police Conduct (2022), National stop and search learning report. London: 

Independent Office for Police Conduct. Available at:  

https://www.policeconduct.gov.uk/publications/national-stop-and-search-learning-report  

 

Isaac, A. (2020), Investigating the association between an offender’s sex and ethnicity and the sentence imposed at 

the Crown Court for drug offences. London: Office of the Sentencing Council for England and Wales. 

Available at: 

https://www.sentencingcouncil.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/Sex-and-ethnicity-analysis-final-

1.pdf  

 

Jones, R. and Wyn Jones, R. (2022), The Welsh Criminal Justice System: On the Jagged Edge. Cardiff: 

University of Wales Press. 

 

Jones, R. (2019a), Sentencing and Immediate Custody in Wales: A Factfile. Cardiff: Wales Governance 

Centre at Cardiff University. Available at:  

https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0010/1417339/Sentencing-and-Immediate-

Custody-in-Wales-A-Factfile-140119.pdf  

 

Jones, R. (2019b), Sentencing and Imprisonment in Wales: 2018 Factfile. Cardiff: Wales Governance 

Centre at Cardiff University. Available at:  

https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0004/1547914/WGC-Report-

SentencingandImprisonment04.pdf  

 

Lammy, D. (2017), The Lammy Review. An independent review into the treatment of, and outcomes for, Black, 

Asian and Minority Ethnic individuals in the Criminal Justice System. London: Lammy Review. Available 

at:  

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/5a82009040f0b62305b91f49/lammy-review-

final-report.pdf  

 

Ministry of Justice (2021), Statistics on Ethnicity and the Criminal Justice System 2020. London: Ministry 

of Justice. Available at:  

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/61a8705ad3bf7f055b29350c/Statistics_on_Ethn

icity_and_the_Criminal_Justice_Sysytem_2020.pdf  

 

Tudalen y pecyn 40

https://www.policeconduct.gov.uk/publications/national-stop-and-search-learning-report
https://www.sentencingcouncil.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/Sex-and-ethnicity-analysis-final-1.pdf
https://www.sentencingcouncil.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/Sex-and-ethnicity-analysis-final-1.pdf
https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0010/1417339/Sentencing-and-Immediate-Custody-in-Wales-A-Factfile-140119.pdf
https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0010/1417339/Sentencing-and-Immediate-Custody-in-Wales-A-Factfile-140119.pdf
https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0004/1547914/WGC-Report-SentencingandImprisonment04.pdf
https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0004/1547914/WGC-Report-SentencingandImprisonment04.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/5a82009040f0b62305b91f49/lammy-review-final-report.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/5a82009040f0b62305b91f49/lammy-review-final-report.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/61a8705ad3bf7f055b29350c/Statistics_on_Ethnicity_and_the_Criminal_Justice_Sysytem_2020.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/61a8705ad3bf7f055b29350c/Statistics_on_Ethnicity_and_the_Criminal_Justice_Sysytem_2020.pdf


 10 

National Assembly for Wales’ Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee (2012), Inquiry into 

a Separate Welsh Jurisdiction. Cardiff: National Assembly for Wales. 

 

Prison Reform Trust (2022), Lammy Five Years On. London: Prison Reform Trust. Available at: 

https://prisonreformtrust.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Lammy-five-years-on.pdf  

 

Welsh Government (2022), Anti-racist Wales Action Plan. Cardiff: Welsh Government. Available at: 

https://www.gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2022-06/anti-racist-wales-action-

plan_0.pdf  

Tudalen y pecyn 41

https://prisonreformtrust.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Lammy-five-years-on.pdf
https://www.gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2022-06/anti-racist-wales-action-plan_0.pdf
https://www.gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2022-06/anti-racist-wales-action-plan_0.pdf


Jane Hutt AS/MS 
Gweinidog Cyfiawnder Cymdeithasol a’r Prif Chwip 
Minister for Social Justice and Chief Whip 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 
Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1SN 

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:  
0300 0604400 

Gohebiaeth.Jane.Hutt@llyw.cymru 
               Correspondence.Jane.Hutt@gov.wales 

 
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni 
fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and 
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   

Ein cyf: MA/JH/1229/23 
 
Jenny Rathbone AS  
Cadeirydd, y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb a Chyfiawnder Cymdeithasol 
Senedd Cymru 
SeneddEquality@senedd.wales 
 
Copïau at: Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 
                  Gweinidog y Gymraeg ac Addysg 
 

          02 Tachwedd 2023 
 Annwyl Jenny, 
 
Diolch ichi am eich llythyr dyddiedig 12 Hydref yn gofyn am ddiweddariad ar yr 
uwchgynhadledd rhanddeiliaid ar Therapyddion Lleferydd ac Iaith mewn 
Gwasanaethau Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid. Rwyf wedi rhannu copi ohono â’r Gweinidog 
Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol.  
 
Mae fy swyddogion wrthi’n datblygu rhaglen ar gyfer yr uwchgynhadledd a fydd yn 
cael ei chynnal ar-lein ym mis Rhagfyr. Bydd pob rhanddeiliad allweddol, gan 
gynnwys Gwasanaeth Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid Castell-nedd Port Talbot, yn cael ei 
wahodd unwaith y bydd fersiwn derfynol o’r rhaglen yn barod. 
 
Hefyd, gallaf gadarnhau bod fy swyddogion wedi ysgrifennu at Gyfarwyddwyr 
Addysg a Gwasanaethau Plant i ofyn am wybodaeth am y ddarpariaeth bresennol a’r 
sefyllfa o ran ariannu Therapyddion Lleferydd ac Iaith yn eu timau Gwasanaethau 
Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid. Bydd yr wybodaeth hon yn helpu i lywio’r trafodaethau yn yr 
uwchgynhadledd. 
 
Byddaf wrth gwrs yn rhoi gwybod ichi am hynt y materion hyn, gan sicrhau eich bod 
chi a’r Pwyllgor yn cael nodyn o’r trafodaethau a chanlyniadau’r uwchgynhadledd.   
 
Yn gywir 

 
Jane Hutt AS/MS 
Gweinidog Cyfiawnder Cymdeithasol a’r Prif Chwip 
Minister for Social Justice and Chief Whip 

Tudalen y pecyn 42

Eitem 4.1

mailto:Gohebiaeth.Jane.Hutt@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Jane.Hutt@gov.wales
mailto:SeneddEquality@senedd.wales


 

 

  

 

 

12 Hydref 2023 

Annwyl Jane, 

Therapyddion Lleferydd ac Iaith o fewn Timau Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid Cymru 

Diolch am eich llythyr dyddiedig 11 Awst 2023, a nodwyd gennym ar 11 Medi.  

Rydym yn ddiolchgar i chi am gadarnhau y bydd Uwchgynhadledd y Rhanddeiliaid yn cael ei chynnal 

yr hydref hwn. O ran cynnydd y trefniadau ar gyfer yr Uwchgynhadledd, byddai’n ddefnyddiol pe 

gallech gadarnhau’r amserlen yr ydych yn gweithio tuag ati, gan gynnwys yr union ddyddiad ar gyfer 

cynnal yr Uwchgynhadledd. Hoffem hefyd ofyn am nodyn o'r trafodaethau a’r canlyniadau cyn 

gynted ag y bo modd.  

Cawsom ein siomi gan eich awgrym na fyddai’n briodol ichi ysgrifennu at dimau troseddau ieuenctid 

awdurdodau lleol ledled Cymru ar y sail nad yw cyfiawnder wedi’i ddatganoli ar hyn o bryd. Byddem 

yn eich annog i ailystyried y safbwynt hwn, yn enwedig o ystyried bod timau troseddau ieuenctid 

hefyd yn cael cymorth gan Lywodraeth Cymru drwy awdurdodau lleol. Yn niffyg hynny, hoffem 

awgrymu eich bod yn ysgrifennu at gyfarwyddwyr addysg pob awdurdod lleol fel opsiwn amgen, yng 

ngoleuni’r rôl allweddol y mae awdurdodau lleol yn ei chwarae wrth gomisiynu gwasanaethau 

cyfiawnder ieuenctid, gan gynnwys timau troseddau ieuenctid, yn eu hardaloedd daearyddol. Mae 

hyn, fel y gwyddoch, yn golygu nodi anghenion troseddwyr ifanc a sicrhau bod gwasanaethau ac 

ymyriadau priodol ar waith i fynd i'r afael â'r anghenion hynny.    

Rydym yn credu’n gryf mai colli cyfle fyddai peidio ag amlygu’r arfer da arloesol sy’n digwydd yng 

Nghastell-nedd Port Talbot i eraill gael ei ystyried, o gofio’r manteision y gall eu cynnig i’r grŵp 

difreintiedig hwn o bobl ifanc a’u rhagolygon ar gyfer y dyfodol.  

Y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb  
a Chyfiawnder Cymdeithasol 
— 
Equality and Social Justice  
Committee 

Senedd Cymru 
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1SN 

SeneddCydraddoldeb@senedd.cymru 
senedd.cymru/SeneddCydraddoldeb  

0300 200 6565  

— 
Welsh Parliament 

Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1SN 
SeneddCydraddoldeb@Senedd.Cymru 

senedd.wales/SeneddEquality  
0300 200 6565  

Jane Hutt AS 

Y Gweinidog Cyfiawnder Cymdeithasol a’r Prif Chwip 

Tudalen y pecyn 43

https://busnes.senedd.cymru/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=740&MId=13639&Ver=4


 

 

Edrychwn ymlaen at gael ymateb ac at eich ymgysylltiad parhaus chi a’r Gweinidog Iechyd a 

Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol ar y mater pwysig hwn.  

Yn gywir, 

 

Jenny Rathbone AS 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb a Chyfiawnder Cymdeithasol 

  

 

Tudalen y pecyn 44



 

 

 

 

 

15 Tachwedd 2023 

Cefnogaeth i Ffoaduriaid Wcrain 

Annwyl Jane, 

Ysgrifennaf atoch yn dilyn ein hystyriaeth o lythyr a anfonwyd at y Pwyllgor ynghylch cymorth 

diwylliannol i Wcráin.  

Mae bron ddwy flynedd wedi mynd heibio ers dechrau’r ymosodiad ar Wcráin. Yn y cyfnod hwnnw, 

mae Cymru wedi rhoi croeso cynnes i ffoaduriaid o Wcrain. Rydym yn ymwybodol, fodd bynnag, y bu 

newid yn lefelau’r cymorth a ddarperir. Byddwn yn ddiolchgar o gael: 

▪ Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am y camau sy'n cael eu cymryd i gefnogi Wcráin; 

▪ Rhagor o wybodaeth am y cymorth a ddarperir i blant Wcrain i gynnal eu hiaith a'u 

diwylliant; ac  

▪ Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am y cymorth a ddarperir i ffoaduriaid o Wcrain gan 

Lywodraeth Cymru. 

Edrychaf ymlaen at gael eich ymateb maes o law. 

Yn gywir iawn, 

Senedd Cymru 
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1SN 

SeneddDiwylliant@senedd.cymru 
senedd.cymru/SeneddDiwylliant 

0300 200 6565 

— 
Welsh Parliament 

Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1SN 
SeneddCulture@senedd.wales  

senedd.wales/SeneddCulture 
0300 200 6565 

Pwyllgor Diwylliant, Cyfathrebu, y Gymraeg, 
Chwaraeon, a Chysylltiadau Rhyngwladol 
— 
Culture, Communications, Welsh Language, 
Sport, and International Relations 
Committee 

Jane Hutt AS 

Y Gweinidog Cyfiawnder Cymdeithasol a’r Prif 

Chwip 

Llywodraeth Cymru 

 

Copi: Jenny Rathbone AS 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb a 

Chyfiawnder Cymdeithasol 

Tudalen y pecyn 45

Eitem 4.2

https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s140838/Letter%20from%20Gemma%20Cooper%20Ukrainian%20language%20in%20Wales%20-%202%20September%202023.pdf


 

 

 

Delyth Jewell AS 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor 

 

 

 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg. 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English. 

Tudalen y pecyn 46



 

 

 

 

 

 

14 Tachwedd 2023 

Annwyl Gadeiryddion Pwyllgorau, 

Cyllideb ddrafft 2024-25 

Ysgrifennais atoch ym mis Ebrill i sôn am waith ymgysylltu’r Pwyllgor Cyllid cyn y gyllideb.  Ar 12 

Gorffennaf, cynhaliodd y Pwyllgor ei  ddadl flynyddol yn y Cyfarfod Llawn  ar Flaenoriaethau Gwariant 

Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer y Gyllideb arfaethedig, ac rwy’n ddiolchgar i bawb a gyfrannodd.  Rwy’n 

ysgrifennu’n awr i roi’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf i chi am y gwaith o graffu ar Gyllideb Ddrafft 2024-25. 

Ymgynghori a’r amserlen 

Mae'r Pwyllgor Cyllid wedi cyhoeddi ei ymgynghoriad cyn y gyllideb, ar ran pob Pwyllgor, sy'n cau ar 

30 Tachwedd. Bydd yr ymatebion i’r ymgynghoriad ar gael ar ein  gwefan. 

 

Gan y bydd Llywodraeth y DU yn cyhoeddi datganiad yr hydref ar 22 Tachwedd, mae’r Gweinidog 

Cyllid a Llywodraeth Cymru (y Gweinidog) wedi cadarnhau y bydd yn cyhoeddi’r Gyllideb amlinellol 

ddrafft a’r gyllideb fanwl ddrafft gyda'i gilydd ar 19 Rhagfyr.  Bydd y Gweinidog yn ymddangos 

gerbron y Pwyllgor Cyllid y diwrnod wedyn, ar 20 Rhagfyr, ar gyfer sesiwn dystiolaeth gychwynnol.  

Ffocws y Gyllideb 

Mae’r gyllideb eleni yn debygol o ganolbwyntio ar effaith yr argyfwng costau byw, chwyddiant a 

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid  
— 
Finance Committee 

Senedd Cymru 
Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1SN 

SeneddCyllid@enedd.cymru 
senedd.cymru/SeneddCyllid  

0300 200 6565  

— 
Welsh Parliament 

Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1SN 
SeneddFinance@senedd.wales 

senedd.wales/SeneddFinance  
0300 200 6565  

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Plant, Pobl Ifanc ac Addysg  

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Newid Hinsawdd, yr Amgylchedd a Seilwaith 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Diwylliant, Cyfathrebu, y Gymraeg, Chwaraeon a 

Chysylltiadau Rhyngwladol  

Cadeirydd Pwyllgor yr Economi, Masnach a Materion Gwledig  

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb a Chyfiawnder Cymdeithasol  

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol  

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deddfwriaeth, Cyfiawnder a’r Cyfansoddiad 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Llywodraeth Leol a Thai 

Tudalen y pecyn 47

Eitem 4.3

https://busnes.senedd.cymru/documents/s135665/Llythyr%20i%20Bwyllgorau%20Parth%20Strategaeth%20ymgysylltu%20-%2019%20Ebrill%202023.pdf
https://record.assembly.wales/Plenary/13407#A81110
https://busnes.senedd.cymru/mgConsultationDisplay.aspx?id=529&RPID=1036218339&cp=yes
https://busnes.senedd.cymru/documents/s140032/Llythyr%20gan%20y%20Gweinidog%20Cyllid%20a%20Llywodraeth%20Leol%20ynghylch%20newid%20dyddiad%20cyhoeddi%20Cyllideb%20Ddrafft%202.pdf
mailto:SeneddCYPE@senedd.wales


 

 

thryloywder penderfyniadau ariannol Llywodraeth Cymru.  Yn ogystal, mae'r Pwyllgor Cyllid wedi nodi 

nifer o feysydd yr ydym am i’r gwaith craffu ganolbwyntio arnynt, sef: 

▪ pa effaith y mae pwysau chwyddiant yn ei chael ar gyllidebau refeniw a chyfalaf a sut mae 

hyn wedi newid fforddiadwyedd cynlluniau blaenorol; 

▪ sut y dylid targedu adnoddau i gefnogi adferiad economaidd a pha sectorau yn benodol y 

mae angen eu blaenoriaethu;  

▪ i ba raddau y dylid blaenoriaethu lliniaru newid yn yr hinsawdd wrth gefnogi adferiad 

economaidd;  

▪ sut mae dyraniadau cyllideb yn cefnogi’r dyheadau yng nghynllun Sero Net Cymru;  

▪ polisïau Llywodraeth Cymru i leihau tlodi ac effaith yr argyfwng costau byw ar 

anghydraddoldeb rhwng y rhywiau; 

▪ yr agwedd tuag at wariant ataliol, a sut y mae hyn yn cael ei adlewyrchu yn y broses o 

ddyrannu adnoddau (caiff gwariant ataliol ei ddiffinio fel gwariant sy'n canolbwyntio ar atal 

problemau a lliniaru'r galw am wasanaethau yn y dyfodol, drwy ymyrryd yn gynnar);  

▪ cynaliadwyedd gwasanaethau cyhoeddus, arloesi a thrawsnewid gwasanaethau  

▪ sut y mae tystiolaeth yn llywio gwaith Llywodraeth Cymru o ran pennu blaenoriaethau a 

dyrannu'r gyllideb  

▪ sut y dylai Llywodraeth Cymru ddefnyddio pwerau trethu a benthyca.  

▪ cefnogaeth i fusnesau, twf economaidd ac amaethyddiaeth ar ôl i’r cyfnod pontio ar ôl 

gadael yr UE ddod i ben.  

Yn ogystal â hyn, nodwyd y meysydd a ganlyn fel blaenoriaethau yn ystod y digwyddiadau i 

randdeiliaid a’r gwaith ymgysylltu a drefnwyd gan y Pwyllgor yn ystod tymor yr haf:  

▪ yr angen i wasanaethau gydweithredu i fynd i’r afael â’r heriau sy’n wynebu’r GIG a’r 

sector gofal cymdeithasol; 

▪ yr angen i roi digon o adnoddau i lywodraeth leol fedru ymdrin â phwysau cynyddol 

▪ yr angen i roi mwy o gymorth i'r rhai sy'n astudio ac yn gweithio yn y sector addysg; 

▪ yr angen i ganolbwyntio ar fesurau ataliol ac atebion dan arweiniad y gymuned i fynd i'r 

afael ag achosion sylfaenol tlodi ac anghydraddoldeb; 

▪ yr angen i roi’r gorau i ariannu’r sector gwirfoddol drwy drefniadau ad-hoc 

Tudalen y pecyn 48



 

 

▪ yr angen i ganolbwyntio ar wireddu potensial ynni gwyrdd Cymru. 

Gobeitho y bydd ein gwaith ymgysylltu, a’r ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus arfaethedig, yn ategu ac yn 

llywio gwaith y Pwyllgorau polisi, a byddwn yn eich annog i ddefnyddio rhai o’r meysydd a amlinellir 

uchod fel ffocws wrth i chi graffu ar y gyllideb.  

Os oes gennych gwestiynau am unrhyw agwedd ar broses y gyllideb ddrafft, mae croeso i chi gysylltu 

â mi neu ag Owain Roberts, Clerc y Pwyllgor Cyllid, ar 0300 200 6388, seneddcyllid@senedd.cymru. 

 

Yn gywir 

 

Peredur Owen Griffiths 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Cyllid 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English. 

Tudalen y pecyn 49

https://busnes.senedd.cymru/documents/s138209/Cyllideb%20Ddrafft%20Llywodraeth%20Cymru%202024-25%20Adroddiad%20Cryno%20ar%20Ymgysylltu%20y%20Pwyllgor%20Cyllid%20-%20Gorffe.pdf
https://busnes.senedd.cymru/documents/s138209/Cyllideb%20Ddrafft%20Llywodraeth%20Cymru%202024-25%20Adroddiad%20Cryno%20ar%20Ymgysylltu%20y%20Pwyllgor%20Cyllid%20-%20Gorffe.pdf
https://busnes.senedd.cymru/documents/s138209/Cyllideb%20Ddrafft%20Llywodraeth%20Cymru%202024-25%20Adroddiad%20Cryno%20ar%20Ymgysylltu%20y%20Pwyllgor%20Cyllid%20-%20Gorffe.pdf

	Agenda
	2 Ymchwiliad i weithrediad Cynllun Gweithredu Cymru Wrth-hiliol: sesiwn dystiolaeth tri
	Tystiolaeth ysgrifenedig gan Goleg Brenhinol yr Ymarferwyr Cyffredinol (Saesneg yn unig)

	3 Ymchwiliad i weithrediad Cynllun Gweithredu Cymru Wrth-hiliol: sesiwn dystiolaeth pedwar
	Tystiolaeth ysgrifenedig gan Dr Robert Jones, Prifysgol Caerdydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	4.1 Gohebiaeth rhwng y Gweinidog Cyfiawnder Cymdeithasol a’r Cadeirydd ynghylch Therapyddion Lleferydd ac Iaith o fewn Timau Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid yng Nghymru
	Gohebiaeth at y Gweinidog Cyfiawnder Cymdeithasol gan y Cadeirydd ynghylch Therapyddion Lleferydd ac Iaith o fewn Timau Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid yng Nghymru

	4.2 Gohebiaeth gan y Pwyllgor Diwylliant, Cyfathrebu, y Gymraeg, Chwaraeon, a Chysylltiadau Rhyngwladol at y Gweinidog Cyfiawnder Cymdeithasol a’r Prif Chwip ynghylch cefnogaeth ar gyfer Wcráin
	4.3 Gohebiaeth gan y Pwyllgor Cyllid at y Cadeirydd ynghylch craffu ar Gyllideb Ddrafft 2024-25

